OPEX UNION

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Manufacturer of Chemical products <info@esd.ir>

b.§11:42 01 cuagus ;| 1398 @S,

'OPEX Panahi'; shafiee@ayegh-isfahan.com; 'Ayegh Isfahan Co.’; 'Ayegh Isfahan Co.’;
'Ayegh Isfahan Co."; '"Hormozan Oil Co."; 'Hormozan Qil Co."; 'Armities Pesia Co.'
‘abesi'’; 'Ali Pardazan Atiye Co.’; 'Ali Pardazan Atiye Co.'; 'Apadana Petro Bazargan’;
'‘Apadana Petro Bazargan'; 'Aram Oil Co.’; 'Armities Persia Co."; 'Arya Ghir Sepahan
Co.'; ashouri@opex.ir; 'asiagilsonite Co.; 'Atra Crown Energy Co."; 'Avizheh
Technology and Development of Meddle East Co."; 'Azar bam ayeghkar’;
'‘Azardavamyol Co."; '‘Behravan Shimi Co.; '‘Binas Baya Energy Co."; 'Dejpa Co.’;
'‘Derakhshan Shimi Co.’; 'Ehsan Shimi'; 'Espadanabitumen Co."; 'Etedal Arvand Co.
(EAPICO )" 'Etedal Arvand Co. (EAPICO )"; 'Etedal Arvand Co. (EAPICO )'; 'Etedal
Arvand EAPICQO'; 'Etedal Arvand EAPICO'; faghihi@opex.ir; 'fajr e tabande co.’; 'Fara
Shimi Rooz Co. -S. Farokhnia'; 'Farashimi Rooz Co. '; 'Farashimi Rooz Co."; 'Farashimi
Rooz Co.’; 'Feedar Sana Co.’; 'Foumanchemie Gostar Co.’; 'Ghiran Pakhsh Setareh
Iranian Co."; 'Hassan Kosrowjerdi'; '"Hormoz Pars Bitumen Co."; 'Hormozenergy';
'Hormozgan Tar Indusrial Producing Co."; '"Hormozgan Tar Indusrial Producing Co.";
'Info Jeyoil'; info@etedalarvand.ir; 'Iran Ertebat Eng. Co."; 'Iran Ertebat Eng. Co.’;
'Isogam Tabriz Co."; 'Jamfarayand Co."; 'Jasim Tejarat Co."; 'Jey Qil Refining o."; 'Kasra
Bitumen Refining Co."; 'Kineticmultiplier Pars Co.'; se@kineticmultiplier.com;
'Mahboobeh Ashouri'; ‘Mahdi Espandiari'’; ‘"Mahsa Moayerifar'; '"Maryam Habibi -
NBP'; 'Memaran Tejarat Aftab Co."; 'Memaran Tejarat Aftab Co."; '"Memaran Tejarat
Aftab Co.’; 'Memaran Tejarat Aftab Co.'; f maghdoori@mtaholding.com; 'Meraat’;
'Meraat Co.'; 'Mobadelat Nafti Toseeh Afagh Khavar Miyaneh (MONTAKCO)';
'Mobadelat Nafti Toseeh Afagh Khavar Miyaneh (MONTAKCO)'; 'Mobadelat Nafti
Toseeh Afagh Khavar Miyaneh (MONTAKCO)'; info@nga-company.com; 'Nakhl
Barani Pardis'’; 'Nakhle Baharestan Pardis Co."; 'Negin Fakhr Azarbaijan Co."; 'Nivad
Barzan Co.'; 'Nivad Barzan Co."; 'OPEX FUND'; 'OPEX-SECRETARIAT'; 'Palayesh Ghir
Satrap Jam Co."; 'Pars Rine'; 'Parsian Energy Bitumen Industry Producer Co.;
'Parsmarmar Co."; 'Parsmarmar Co."; 'Pasargadoil Co."; 'Pasargadoil Co."; 'Persol’;
'Persol’; 'Petro Kahkeshan Tejarat Asia Co.'; 'Petro Palayesh Artan Shimi Co."; 'Petro
Paranf Fadak Co."; 'Petro Pasargad Hormozgan Co."; 'Petro Pole Jam Co."; 'Petro
San’at Zommorod Co."; 'Petro Setare Saba Co."; 'Petrogoal Co."; 'Petropardis Co.";
'Pouya Ehtemam Co."; 'Rasanegin Co.’; 'ravankar ehyay-e sepahan co.’; 'Roham
Sperlus Co.'; 'Roham Sperlus Co.'; 'Saadati(boutane)’; 'Saeed Aghaei Rad'; 'Saina
Shimi Behesht Co.'; 'Saina Shimi Behesht Co."; 'Sam Energy Trading'; 'Sam Energy
Trading'; 'Santa Co."; 'Santa Co.'; 'Santa_Iran@Hotmail. Com'; 'Sepahan Ghir Jey Co.";
'Shimi Palayesh Sadaf Co."; 'Shimi Tejarat Naghsh-e Jahan Co."; 'Shimi Tejarat
Naghsh-e Jahan Co.'; sepahanst@gmail.com; info@sirjangostar.com; 'Sirjangostar’;
'sirjangostar’; 'Takin Petroleum Co."; 'Taksa'; 'Taranoom Karafarinan'; 'Taremian’;
'Tejarat Afarin Seven Gheshm Co.'; 'Tejarat Afarin Seven Gheshm Co.'; 'Tose Paydar
Abrisham’; 'Tose Tejarate Talaye Siyah Co.'; 'Tose Tejarate Talaye Siyah Co.’; 'Yazd
Parsiana'; 'Yazd Parsiana'; 'Zarrin Bitumen Co.'
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From: OPEX Panahi <d.panahi@opex.ir>

Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2019 12:39 PM

To: shafiee@ayegh-isfahan.com; Ayegh Isfahan Co. <naseh.omid@gmail.com>; Ayegh Isfahan Co.
<foroutan@ayegh-isfahan.com>; Ayegh Isfahan Co. <info@ayegh-isfahan.com>; Hormozan Qil Co. <info@tnh.co.ir>;
Hormozan Qil Co. <basirati@tnh.co.ir>; Armities Pesia Co. <mojallal@armities.com>

Cc: 'abesi' <abesi@opexfund.ir>; 'Ali Pardazan Atiye Co.' <ali1l10.fx@gmail.com>; 'Ali Pardazan Atiye Co.'
<info@apainterco.com>; 'Apadana Petro Bazargan' <a.shirzadi@petrochem-ir.net>; 'Apadana Petro Bazargan'
<mirhashemi@petrochem-ir.net>; 'Aram Oil Co.' <info@aramoilco.com>; 'Armities Persia Co.' <info@armities.com>;
'Arya Ghir Sepahan Co.' <najafi.siamak@ymail.com>; ashouri@opex.ir; 'asiagilsonite Co.'
<faeghe@asiagilsonite.com>; 'Atra Crown Energy Co.' <commercial@acceoil.co>; 'Avizheh Technology and
Development of Meddle East Co.' <info@atdmco.com>; Azar bam ayeghkar <azarbam@gmail.com>; 'Azardavamyol
Co.' <azardavamyol@yahoo.com>; 'Behravan Shimi Co.' <behravan.shimi@yahoo.com>; 'Binas Baya Energy Co.'
<info@binasenergy.com>; 'Dejpa Co.' <info@dejpa.com>; 'Derakhshan Shimi Co.' <ssg.2006 @yahoo.com>; 'Ehsan
Shimi' <info@ehsanchemi.com>; 'Enviromenral Structural Development Co. (S.C)' <info@esd.ir>; 'Espadanabitumen
Co.' <espadanabitumen@gmail.com>; 'Etedal Arvand Co. (EAPICO )' <etedal.hosseini@gmail.com>; 'Etedal Arvand
Co. (EAPICO)' <hosseini_far@ymail.com>; 'Etedal Arvand Co. (EAPICO )' <sah_ww@yahoo.com>; 'Etedal Arvand
EAPICO' <etedaltrade2 @gmail.com>; 'Etedal Arvand EAPICO' <n_talaei@live.com>; faghihi@opex.ir; 'fajr e tabande
co.' <fajr.tabande@yahoo.com>; 'Fara Shimi Rooz Co. -S. Farokhnia' <s.farokhnia@farashimirooz.com>; 'Farashimi
Rooz Co. ' <so_farokhnia@yahoo.com>; 'Farashimi Rooz Co.' <info@farashemmiye.com>; 'Farashimi Rooz Co.' <s-
farokhnia@fsr-co.com>; 'Feedar Sana Co.' <commerce@feedarsana.com>; 'Foumanchemie Gostar Co.'
<info@fcgostar.com>; Ghiran Pakhsh Setareh Iranian Co. <info@gpsi.ir>; 'Hassan Kosrowjerdi' <jerdi@nbpco.net>;
Hormoz Pars Bitumen Co. <n.jahanbakhsh@bhpbitumen.com>; Hormozenergy <info@hormozenergy.com>;
'Hormozgan Tar Indusrial Producing Co.' <general@tsgh.co>; '"Hormozgan Tar Indusrial Producing Co."'
<info@tsgh.co>; 'Info Jeyoil' <Info@jeyoil.com>; info@etedalarvand.ir; Iran Ertebat Eng. Co.
<info@iranertebat.com>; Iran Ertebat Eng. Co. <m.moghadam@iebitumen.com>; 'Isogam Tabriz Co."
<info@isogamtabriz.com>; 'Jamfarayand Co.' <secretary@jamfarayand.com>; 'Jasim Tejarat Co.'
<info@jasimtejarat.net>; 'Jey Oil Refining o0.' <f.ghorbannia@jeyoil.com>; 'Kasra Bitumen Refining Co.'
<info@kasrabitumen.com>; 'Kineticmultiplier Pars Co.' <fallahi@kineticmultiplier.com>; se@kineticmultiplier.com;
'Mahboobeh Ashouri' <mahboob_ashouri@yahoo.com>; 'Mahdi Espandiari' <mespandiari@hotmail.com>; 'Mahsa
Moayerifar' <mahsa79as@yahoo.com>; 'Maryam Habibi - NBP' <habibimaryam80@yahoo.com>; ‘Memaran Tejarat
Aftab Co.' <bitumen@mtaholding.com>; 'Memaran Tejarat Aftab Co.' <chairman@mtaholding.com>; 'Memaran
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Tejarat Aftab Co.' <idp@mtaholding.com>; 'Memaran Tejarat Aftab Co.' <n.rezaie@mtaholding.com>;
f.maghdoori@mtaholding.com; 'Meraat' <hhosseini@meraatgr.com>; 'Meraat Co.' <taheri@meraatgr.com>;
'Mobadelat Nafti Toseeh Afagh Khavar Miyaneh (MONTAKCO)' <montakinfo@gmail.com>; 'Mobadelat Nafti Toseeh
Afagh Khavar Miyaneh (MONTAKCO)' <rajabzadeh@montakco.com>; '‘Mobadelat Nafti Toseeh Afagh Khavar
Miyaneh (MONTAKCO)' <sabti@montakco.com>; info@nga-company.com; 'Nakhl Barani Pardis'
<nbp@nbpco.com>; 'Nakhle Baharestan Pardis Co.' <nbp@nbpco.net>; '‘Negin Fakhr Azarbaijan Co.' <info@fakhr-
az.com>; 'Nivad Barzan Co.' <info@nivadbarzan.com>; 'Nivad Barzan Co.' <roya61lmohamadi@yahoo.com>; 'OPEX
FUND' <info@opexfund.ir>; 'OPEX-SECRETARIAT' <secretariat@opex.ir>; 'Palayesh Ghir Satrap Jam Co.'
<info@satrapjam.com>; 'Pars Rine' <parsrine@yahoo.com>; Parsian Energy Bitumen Industry Producer Co.
<info@parsianenergy.com>; 'Parsmarmar Co.' <info@parsmarmar.com>; '‘Parsmarmar Co.'
<Parsmarmar2000@yahoo.com>; 'Pasargadoil Co.' <info@pasargadoil.com>; 'Pasargadoil Co.' <s-
toorani@pasargadoil.com>; 'Persol' <f.kahkesh@persol.ir>; 'Persol' <toktam@persol.ir>; 'Petro Kahkeshan Tejarat
Asia Co.' <info@infinitygalaxy.org>; 'Petro Palayesh Artan Shimi Co.' <info@artanshimi.com>; 'Petro Paranf Fadak
Co.' <petroparand@yahoo.com>; 'Petro Pasargad Hormozgan Co.' <info@petropasargadgroup.com>; 'Petro Pole
Jam Co.' <info@petropolejam.com>; 'Petro San’at Zommorod Co.' <info@isonamco.com>; 'Petro Setare Saba Co.'
<petrossco@yahoo.com>; 'Petrogoal Co.' <moradi@petrogoalco.com>; 'Petropardis Co.' <info@petropardis.com>;
'Pouya Ehtemam Co.' <mir@pouyaintl.com>; 'Rasanegin Co.' <secretary@rasanegin.com>; 'ravankar ehyay-e
sepahan co.' <ravankaran@ehyaa.com>; 'Roham Sperlus Co.' <info@rohamsperlus.com>; 'Roham Sperlus Co.'
<roham.pcl@gmail.com>; 'Saadati(boutane)' <saadati@butaneco.com>; 'Saeed Aghaei Rad'
<s.saeed.aghaeirad@gmail.com>; 'Saina Shimi Behesht Co.' <m.habibi.saina@gmail.com>; 'Saina Shimi Behesht Co."
<sainashimi@gmail.com>; 'Sam Energy Trading' <lu.samt@hotmail.com>; 'Sam Energy Trading' <m-fathi@m-
fathi.com>; 'Santa Co.' <drsaeedkarimi@yahoo.com>; 'Santa Co.' <info@santacompany.com>; 'Santa_Iran@Hotmail.
Com' <santa_iran@hotmail.com>; 'Sepahan Ghir Jey Co.' <sales@sebco.co>; 'Shimi Palayesh Sadaf Co."'
<rouzbeh.mokhtari@fsr_co.com>; 'Shimi Tejarat Naghsh-e Jahan Co.' <info@naghsh-jahan.ir>; 'Shimi Tejarat
Naghsh-e Jahan Co.' <s.t.naghshejahan@gmail.com>; sepahanst@gmail.com; info@sirjangostar.com; 'Sirjangostar’
<hosseini@sirjangostar.com>; 'sirjangostar' <sgcghasemi@gmail.com>; Takin Petroleum Co. <atp@atp-oil.com>;
'Taksa' <taksa.company@gmail.com>; 'Taranoom Karafarinan' <aebtrading@yahoo.com>; 'Taremian’
<mohsentaremian@yahoo.com>; 'Tejarat Afarin Seven Gheshm Co.' <ebrahimiparisa67 @gmail.com>; 'Tejarat Afarin
Seven Gheshm Co.' <info@7-co.com>; Tose Paydar Abrisham <info@silkcorridor.com>; 'Tose Tejarate Talaye Siyah
Co.' <doc2@blackgold.ae>; 'Tose Tejarate Talaye Siyah Co.' <info@blackgold-trading.com>; 'Yazd Parsiana’
<info@ypitco.com>; 'Yazd Parsiana’ <ypit.commercial@gmail.com>; Zarrin Bitumen Co. <zbrt.mashhad@gmail.com>
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